

Forestry Committee Meeting Minutes 2/26/2015 @ 6:15 PM

In Attendance: Chris Demers, Dan Brady, Fred Garofalo, Charlie Edson, Don Drew, Dave Long

Discussions on:

- Discussions with our contracted logger, Tom Harris, have us to believe he is planning on developing and building the landing site at the location off of Tewksbury Rd in the beginning parts of March 2015
- District annual meeting forestry committee update to be given to the community by Dave Long

Submitted,

Dave Long